BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L. Adams
Borough President TO: Members of the Transportation Committee
Dante B. Arnwine FROM: Carmen L. Martinez, Committee Chair
District Manager
RE: Transportation Committee Meeting
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair DATE: Tuesday, May 4, 2021

Warren P. Berke

¢ e ) The virtual meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as
I*' Vice Chair

follows:
Francisca Leopold
2" Vice Chair DATE: Wednesday, May 5, 2021
Alejandra Caraballo TIME: 7:00PM
Executive Secretary
LOCATION: Zoom Virtual Platform
Diebbie Tinothy Meeting Number: 969 0162 4606
Treasurer )
Meeting Passcode: 696266
Vivia Morgan Phone: 1(646) 558-8656
Member-at-Large
Eve-lyn Williams
Member-at-Large AGENDA

I.  Welcome and Introductions
ll.  Approval of April 2021 minutes
lll.  Old Business Updates:
a. Empire Boulevard Reconstruction Project — Alexandra Girgis,
NYC DDC Community Construction Liaison
b. Clove Road Plaza -NYC DOT, Diana Soriano Community Liaison,
Dash Henley, NYC DOT Planner
IV. New Business:
a. Plan and schedule CB9 commercial corridors walk to identify
potential Open Streets
V. Committee Updates and Open Discussion

VI. Adjournment

We look forward to seeing you Wednesday, May 5th.
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